
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

O'Reilly, Thomas 
Thursday, September 25, 2008 10:05 AM 
Lewis, David 
RE: Meeting tomorrow 

Should we invite Boris to the meeting!!! 

------------------------
From: 

s::eln~~t~: ~= .. ·~~: 25, 2008 9:51 AM 

Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas; 
Subject: 'RE: Meeting tomorrow 

David 

*********************************************************** 
David P. Lewis 

·Senior Policy Advisor, Justice Information Sharing 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
US Department of Justice 
810 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC 20531 

202-616-7829 
*********************************************************** 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2008 9:22AM 
To: Lewis, David 
Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas; 
Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow 

Dave, 
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.. 
Office of the PM-ISE 
3, 6 
3 6 

(o) 
(pager) 

-----"Lewis, David" <David.P.Lewis@usdoj.gov> wrote: -----

From: ·'-"w's 
Date: 09/25/2008 08:50AM 
cc: "O'Reilly, Thomas" <Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov>, 
Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow 

(b) (5) 

David 

*********************************************************** 
David P. Lewis 
Senior Policy Advisor, Justice Information Sharing 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 
US Department of Justice 
810 7th Street, NW 
Washington DC 20531 

202-616-7829 
*********************************************************** 
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